





Mrs Stanton Eng.

Trenton Mich.

The Marchall.

Mich.

THE WESTERN MAILS

CAMP GOODWIN & THE FOUNDING OF FORT APACHE

CAMP GOODWIN was established June 12,1864 on the Tularosa river near its junction with the Rio Gila in what is now Graham County, Arizona. Later, the same year, it was moved 32 miles west and renamed Fort Goodwin. It was abandoned as a military establishment in 1871. There was no post office at the fort, although, some five years later, one was established on the site under the name of Goodwin - 1875-1880.



THE WESTERN MAILS



